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Many thanks. 

Nga mihi, 

David 

David Shanks I Chief Censor

Office of Film and Literature Classification 
Te Tori Whakarapu Tukuota, Tufiituhlngo 

I www.classificationoffice.govt.nz 

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter 

From: (mailt<-H ·@dia.govt.nz] 
Sent: S'ii!lurday, 16 March 2019 4:29 PM 
To: David Shanks <David.Shanks@classificationoffice.govt.nz>; Jared Mullen 
<Jared.Mullen@classificationoffice.govt.nz> 
Cc: Jolene Armadoros <Jolene.Armadoros@dia.govt.nz>; Tim Houston <Tim.Houston@dia.govt.nz> 
Subject: Christchurch Mosque shooting and manifesto "The Great Replacement" 

Hi David and Jared, 

Attached are the formal S13 notifications for the Christchurch mosque shooting video and manifesto 
"The Great Replacement". 

David - I will send the password for the zip file by text. 

The version of the manifesto was obtained from  which is now taken 
down. The other location for the manifesto 

 
but is also now not available. This version was in an embedded PDF version however was 
problematic in securing. 

Regarding the video the version Tim provided was obtained from the . I also 
obtained an earlier version from the website  - @4.04pm on 15.03.19. I believe both 
versions of the video are exactly the same. 

Let me know if you need any further information. 

In terms of the owner of the content, we have yet to receive formal verified information the person 
charged with Murder at the Christchurch District court this produced this publication. 

As usual let us know if you require any further information. 

Regards, 
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